Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 5:29 PM
To: 'kyle@celectronics.com’

Cc: 'mike@celectronics.com’
Subject: FCC ID: UH4AMWT59

Mr. Fujimoto:

In order for processing of this permissive change application (FCC ID: UH4MWT59) to continue,
the following issue(s) will have to be addressed:

1 The operational description states that the antennas can be used In a cross
polarized configuration that may enable the receiver’s better link performance. All
of the test setup photos show both antennas polarized vertically. Were
investigations made to measure the emission levels with the antennas either cross
polarized, or with both antennas polarized horizontally?

2) Please indicate compliance with section 15.31(e) of the FCC rules.

3) Please provide a signed certification contract.

The i1tem(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website. Your
correspondence number is UH4MWT59-1.

Best regards,

Scott McCutchan

Operations Manager
Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive

Brea, CA 92823

(714) 579-0500

Fax (714) 579-1850

9/27/2006



